Qur Ref: NBW/Letters

Date: 06 August 2014

RE: Heacham Flood Defences

With regard to your query about taking vehicles and equipment across the shingle ridge, the Land
Drainage and Sea Defence Byelaws state as follows:

28. Driving of animals and vehicles on sea defences

No person shall without the previous consent of the Authority take or drive or permit to be taken or
driven any animal or vehicle of any kind whatsoever whether mechanically propelled or not on, over or
along the sea defences except for the purpose of crossing the sea defences at or by any existing
public or private pull-over or cart gap or at or by any other place for the time being authorised by the
Authority

As you will appreciate the aim of this Byelaw is to prevent damage to the defences. However,
recognised crossing points have been provided at various locations and access to the beach should

be via these points.

| hope the information is of use to you. Should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to
contact me again’. -

Kind regards

A b

ZNigel Woonton
Senior Coastal Advisor

Ext: 7-50-3731

Tel: 01480 483731

Mob: 07770476645

Email: nigel.woonton@environment-agency.gov.uk

Please note that | work part-time Monday to Wednesday inclusive, usually between 8am and
4pm
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